Securities and
Exchange

Commission
PHILIPPINES

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BID BULLETIN NO. 1

This Bid Bulletin is issued to amend/clarify items in the Bidding Documents for the PROCUREMENT OF
SERVICE PROVIDER FOR VIDEO PRODUCTION AND EVENT MANAGEMENT, Public Bidding No.
2023-039.

REFERENCE CLARIFICATION

Section VII. Technical Specifications
Page 28-30 Question: How do we pay for the bid fee?

Answer: Bid fee can be paid through Landbank or eSPAYSEC.
Instructions are provided in the Invitation to Bid.

Question: Do you have preferred artists?

Answer: You can propose artists appropriate for the event.

Question: How is the additional LED screen going to be used?

Answer: From time to time, it will show live feeds, but mostly
it will just mirror the other screen.

Question: How far are the two stages apart?

Answer: Around 10 steps [sic]. They are separated by a
concrete pillar thatis 1.9m in length and 0.9m in width.

Question: Are the cwrriculum vitae (CVs) of production staff
required to be submitted?

Answer: No. This will be discussed upon issuance of the
Notice of Award.

Question: What is the event's duration and the flow of the
program?

Answer: Event proper will be from 5pm to 10pm but the
service provider will be expected to arrive in the morning. The
programme consists of 1) signing of memorandum of
agreement, 2) awarding ceremony, 3) showing of
accomplishment videos, 4) performances, and 5} dinner
service. Detailed program will be discussed with the winning
bidder.

. Question: Do you have a preferred host?

Answer: Preferably, one male host who has experience in
hosting formal events/awarding. He will have a female co-host
from the SEC.
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REFERENCE

AMENDMENT

Section V1. Schedule of Requirements
Page 27

“Immediately upon issuance of the Notfice to
Proceed”

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements
Page 27

“Immediately upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed

Event proper will be from 5pm to 10pm on 10
November 2023"

Section VII Technical Specifications
Page 30-33

Section VII. Technical Specifications
Page 30-33

additional requirements:
Bidders are required to submit Company Profile

and Portfolio as evidence of their capacity and
capabhility to handle the Project.

Provisions in the bidding documents that are in conflict with this Bulletin are deemed revised/amended. For

guidance and information of all concerned.

27 October 2023

For the Bids and Awards Committee:
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Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date which is
the date of delivery to the project site.

[+
Hem .. . Delivered,
Number Description Quantity Weeks/Months
1 Service Provider for Video 1 lot Immediately upon
Production and Event issuance of the Notice
Management to Proceed
Event proper will be
from 5pm to 10pm of
10 November 2023

1 hereby certify to comply and deliver the above requirements immediately upon receipt of the
Notice to Proceed.

Company Name:

Authorized Representative
Signature:
Printed Name:
Date:
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Technical Specifications

The Service Provider shall alzo provide eguipmwent and
production crew ta wideo and photo cover the evest
highlighting tha Coomuission’s sc:umph;hmem.:a ang pruﬁw:e
Same Day Edit (SDE) video. The service provider shall alsg
manaze the event praper and provide services of hosts,
perfonmers and fiall production staff

y - . Statement of
Item B Specification Compliance’
SCOPE OF WORE N
The Service Provider shafl work & clpzs with the
Corumission s information officers and under the mpervision
of the Offica of the Cosrmaiszian Sacretary and the Ecovpmic
Resesrch and Training Departroent

FULL VIDEQ AND FHOTO COVERAGE WITH SAME-
DAY-EDIT

s Hire profeszional videographers and photoeraphars to
cover the event

s Provide same-day-edit videa ta be shown before the
event ends

a Rawvideps and phota shauld afse be submaitted to the
end nser

I.'-Jr

ROAVING PHOTOGRAPHER. WITH INSTANT PRINT

Unlimitad privtaits

4F. size printout in paper frame with staed

Fully customnized printost design

Pratective plastic slesves far all printouts

Acress to softcopies after event via caline gallery
At least I high speed primer

Atleast ] staff om site

Iecludes cromed pulling or ergaging

I

NTERTATNMENT AND HOSTS

-ofessianal hasts for the evert
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Audip

Lighs

Hire celebrity-level performer’s {minisnm of twa
2angz)

The zervice provider skomld prowide list of peroposed
perforeer’s to be approved by the end-user

Hire bands'mmysiciang for the event

The zervice pravider skoald provide list of propased
bemds rousiciar: to be approved by the end-uzer
Provide costamesz’outfits for perfonmers and far the
interyisgien rumbers

LIGHTS & SOUNDS (Equipmaent and Crew)

L amit digifal audio miwer

Speakers

2 umitz ;' set line anay speskers

2 waite dual 18" subwoafer spaskers 4 1mits delsy active

speakers

4 umits rmoaitar speakers

Prafessional micraphoees

2 umits podinrs microphones

§i umitz candenser micraphomes

2 mits moaitor speakers.

1amit kevhoard amplifier

4 umits divect hax

3 umits wireless receiver

Llumif wireleas sntenns

Lumit sntenna distribagion hub

2 umits paddle antenna

Lamit handheld wired micraphone (ya)
Comsmmication (for production sesm)
8 umits wireless communication set
Trneges

4 umits 10 feat vertical frass

4 pieces cantilever

1 umit guplites arema light confroller & umits besm
24 led par lights
1 la¢ patch cords
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1 lag extension cards

4 umitz speakes tripad stand

4 umif= light stand

1 lag awdic cablex

1 lot spesker cablesz

1 log cable and comnectors

2 umit3 reain power bax

Main extenzign, apesker cahles

LN

LED WALL, LIVE FEED, VIDEO FLAYEBACK

& 1 set — geppled led wall p3 fall led wall panorami
245
& ] umitz gahyall led processor
1 umitz sending bax
1 umifs av hd video soitcher mizer 1 anit Eaptap
{for led wall progzam)
1 lat led videawall platfore stand
1 beo: power supply
1 lat audio video cables and cannectars

Videa docimersaion fuldl HD (afaedy 1 =er - 3 comera set-uo
a 3 profeszioaal full HD camers
a 3 camera tripod
& 5 zats wireless compnimicatian set

Switcher systen

Firaiges gystem

2 zate wirelazs tranzmitter receiver

Llamit HD recander

L umit zudio rixes

Videa arcezaaries

1 zat camera cables

1 lot andip video cables and cammeciors 1 kot extension
cords

PRODUCTION STAFF AWD LOGISTICS

a Director
& DProdocer




« Productian manager
s Stape managers (I}
e  Technical divector & assiztant ligkting directar
&  Videg plavhack team (3} audio spinear
e LiveWVQ
& Production assistants (2) rannar lagistics
« Food for all prodaction and techuics] staffs
a Pre-prod mestings
o Ogularg
« Techpical ran
OWHKERSHIP OF WORKE

The madio-visual presemtasioms, mcluding drafis, smadies
reports, videas, photos, graphics, and ather materials prepared
by the Service Provider umder the cantract, shafl belons to and
Temmain a5 prapesty of the Coanniszsion. Thke Service Provider
may yetaim capies of such msterials for record purposes anly.

CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE

The Service Provider wamranis the fill confidemtistity of all
information given v the Comumission and'or gsthered in
relation to the fulfillment of the requited services during the
courze of the engazement. The Service Provider shalil not
discloze such infoomstion snd shafl retam alf materisls, data
and other ralated donmeents to the Coromissiom after the
compistion of the contract.

Furthenmore, the Sarvice Pravidar shall nat be engaged by any
person o eatity whose business or interests are agaimst the
interesis of the Commiizsion, imcheding corporations with
aabsist for a period of ane (1) year afer the expiration of the
copiract

For this purpase, the Sendice Brovider shall enter inte a Maon-
Trisclozuse Agreament with the Conpmizsiom.

ADDITIORNAL DOCTUMENTS
Bidders are reguired 20 submit Compary Prafile and Portfolio
as evidence of their capacity apd capability to handle the

I herebr certify- that the statement of complisnce ta the foregoing teckmical specificatians are
true and comect, otherwise, if found fto be falze either durinz bid evalution ar poet-
qualifications, the same shall give rise to awtamatic disqualificaticn of our bid.

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE
Sipnstare :

Company Name
Printed MNarme
Pozition

. Diata




